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'" Marguerite McLean 

From: 

Sent: 
Marguerite McLean 

Friday, February 18, 2011 9:34 AM 

~CLK - CORRESPONDENCEc: ~j;'tratii;:::parties Consumer 
To: Stan Rieger DOCUMENT NO.O \5 t;~ -0,/ 
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Diamond Williams DISTRIBUTION: 
Subject: 	 FW: FW: Doc. #090072-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Keen Sales, Rentals and 

Utilities, Inc. 

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

Stan, 

please forward the faxed information you received with a memo addressed 

to Ann Cole, Clerk, providing us with instructions to place the information 

in the docket file, in order for this information to receive a document 

number and be placed in Docket 090072-WU. 

Thanks, 

Marguerite. 


-----Original Message----­

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 5:15:29 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Doc. #090072-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in 

Polk County by Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. 


Please follow up with e-filing and filing instructions. Thanks. 


-----Original Message----­

From: Stan Rieger 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 3: 17:53 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Subject: Doc. #090072-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 

County by Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. 


Please include into the above referenced docket file, the attached invoices 

related to pro forma plant additions. Thank you. 


2/18/2011 




1 eLK Ottlc'a' Flllng** **11123/2009 1:59 PM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders ?Pc... QC\ -D7"Z7 -OJ - wiJ oq 007-:J-
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 1 :58 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11123/2009 1 :57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090072-WU 
Filename 1Path: 090072.CO.doc 

Consummating Order 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCEPhone: (850) 413-6206 
riAdministmive 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

bOcUMENT NO. Olstcl" 0'1 
OISTRIBUnON: 

u -- tNY\ Ovll 


l - fvv'f 

( VY\ (Al ~ 

\ rvtC() CUL- - PD 1k:­



1 eLK Official Flllng****10/28/2009 9:45 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Be ~ 05 ... 01i ~- Pd& ..wJ vqQ()ld--; 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday. October 28, 2009 9:42 AM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


ClK • Orders I Notices 

CarOline Klancke , 

Order I Notice Submitted n~
'3' 

10128120099:37:00 AM #1, ~ 
090072·WU 

1:\2009\090072\090072.PAA.ord.doc . 


NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES 


AND 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATE IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST 


.:::::----. 

D~- e V\\ ell \ 

\- PC'-i 
\-VVlC~\\ 

\ - mCD ~J CJJL CPo tiL) 




1 CLle Ollie'.' FII'ng* ** *612312009 1:45 PM ***** 

M.tlld. S.nd.... 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 1:27 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/23/2009 1 :26:00 PM LV 
Docket Number: 090072 ~) 
Filename 1Path: 090072.agency.notice.doc 

Please issue the Agency Notice in docket number 090072. Thank you. 

Iq -£VV\.CAl 

5 -fCA'f­
5 - V\IlCll t 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090072 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Aloha Utilities Inc. WSOOI administration@aloha-water.com Yes I 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLol'l)'@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems Inc. TL112 llkU f3IllU1(g!itstelecomnet Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lome W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@..J1umberdoctor.com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel Reilly.Steve@leg.State.FI.US Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 

~akes Utilities, Inc. WU193 PLCOMM@embarqrnail.com Yes 
Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 ihewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 

Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 

Printed on 6/23/2009 at 2:41 :15 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 2:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =687992) 

Attachments: 06280-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/23/2009 
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From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 

To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 090072-WU-00001-001 .pdf 

Monday, February 23,2009 4:05 PM 

Proposed Changes to Form 090072-WU-00001 

Docket Number 090072-WU - Form Number 090072-WU-00001-001 

Application fo r  staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 07/23/2009 - 6:OO p.m.- 9:00 p.m. 
- in Haines City - Involving Staf f  

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. I f  you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2/24/2009 



Case SchedulindReschedulinp Advice 

Remarks' 

Last Revised 02/23/2009 at 4:03 p.m. 

Customer Meeting (Staff) 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Rick Wright 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consuer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090072-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

HearinP 
Officers 

P r e h e a r i n g 
Officer 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL I C T  I E D  I M ~ A G  ISK ALL ICT I E D  I M ~ A G  I S K  

Commissioners m 1 Commissioners 

CT ED M AG SK ADM w 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090072-WU-00001-001 



- -

- - --- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
--' 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . egee72-WU Date Docketed: e2/e9/2ee9 Title: Application for 
Sales, Rentals and 

staff-assisted rate 
Utilities, Inc. 

case in Polk County by Keen 

Company: Keen Sales , Rentals and Utilities, I 

F~C.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_Adrnlnlabllltt_Parllle_Cansumw 
DOCUMENT NO. ,QI)tR Z - 0 Cj 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK (ECR ) GCl 

DISTRIBUTfON: 

PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(N()" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in le workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission Commission Panel --
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 

Initials: OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

.. __ . --. ,-,_.. ---­

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(85B) 413-677B 

Due Dates 

~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1 . 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

le. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18 . 
19. 
2e. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
3e. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
4e. 

Assignments are as follows: 
-~ 

Pre hearing Officer 
Commissioners StaffHrg 

Exam 
All I CT I ED I MM I AG I 5K 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 

CT I ED I MM I AG I 5K 

I I I I 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKe15-C (Rev. e4/e7) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.090072-WU 
~ 

Date Docketed: 02/09/2009 Title: Appl i cation for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc . 

Company: Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, I 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0 " indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Wri ght [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher NONE 01/ 29/ 2009 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed 

NONE 02/19/ 2009 2. AUS Initial Review Report 
NONE 02/26/20093. SARC Approval/Denial Letter 
NONE 02/26/20094. Committee Meets to Discuss 
NONE 02/26/20095. Audit Service Request 
NONE 03/27/20096. Company Pays Filing Fee 
NONE 04/27/2009 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 
7. Audit Report Due 

NONE 05/04/20098. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
NONE OS/26/20099. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco.&Rates for Analysi 
NONE 06/01/2009 

OCRs (RCP) L Deamer 
10. Repression/Conseryation AnalYsis to Staff 

06/08/2009NONE11 . Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
NONE 06/15/200912. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 
NONE 06/22/200913 . OPR Providl!"s Ll!"cal with Customer Noticl!" Data 
NONE 06/22/200914. ACl!"ncv Noticp 
NONE 06/23/200915. FAW Noticl!" Filed 
NONE 06/29/200916. Leaal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 
NONE 07 23/200917. Customer Meetina CHaines City) 
NONE 09 02/200918. Staff Recommendatjon 

15/2009NONE 0919. ACl!"nda 
OS/2009NONE 1020. PM Ordpr 

NONE 10/ 26/200921. Period ExDi rj!!i 
10/29/2009NONE22. :ioa Order if No Protest 

NONE 11/04/ 2009 23. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .-K...Commission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/20/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C-s~~ 
H Off· (s) h ff· 


CT 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman : 

the identical panel decides the case . 


- ---- -- -- - - - - --- ,-, 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Approved : 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is O~~~ Date: 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 ../ 
Section 1 - Offi~JL9LCommission CLexJ _ -
Docket No . 090072-WU Date Docketed: 02/09/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 

Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, I 

Official Filing Date: 03/27/2009 Expiration: 06/28/2010 
last Day to Suspend : OS/26/2009 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110
Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff S Hudson [!] Current CASR revision level 
C Bylecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher l. AUS Initial Review Report 
S Rieger 2. Committee Meets to Discuss 

3. Enqineerinq Analysis Due to Analyst 
4. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco.&Rates for Analysi 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
7. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 


Staff Counsel C Klancke 
 8. legal Sends Notice and Reeorts to Comean~ 
9. Staff Recommendation 

10. Aaenda 

OCRs (RCP) l Deamer 
 II. PM Order 

12. Protest Period Expires 
13. Consunvnatina Order if No Protest 
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20.-
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 

Full Commission ...x...Commission Panel 
 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Da te fi 1ed wi th ClK: OS/27 /2009 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
,Sect ion 3 - Chai rman COl!![!1etes, Assignments are as follows: 

.. - . "':1 ~ 
ff· (s) . . _..h - .... _ ff... ' - . 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
Prog~odule Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Due Dates 

Previous 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 


09/02/2009 

09/15/2009 

10/05/2009 

10/26/2009 

10/29/2009 

11/04/2009 


Current 

02/19/2009 
02/26/2009 
05/04/2009 
OS/26/2009 
06/01/2009 

06/08/2009 
06/15/2009 
06/29/2009 
09/24/2009 
10/06/2009 
10/26/2009 
11/16/2009 
11/19/2009 
11/25/2009 

I All 

Commissioners 

I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: q \ tr'-:'\'f'.. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. I EHd llig I"Va \t)~ 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) .:, COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case ~nedulinglRescheduling 1> lvice 
Last Revised 02/23/2009 at 4:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executi ve Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Rick Wright 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090072-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 07/23/2009 Haines City 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

ADMED MM AG SKCT 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090072-WU-0000I-001 


